NR_key_name:

SendTo:

CopyTo:
DisplayBlindCopyTo:
BlindCopyTo:

From:
DisplayFromDomain:
DisplayDate:
DisplayDate_Time:
ComposedDate:

ComposedDate_Time:

Subject:

Body:

recstat:
DeliveryPriority:
DeliveryReport:
ReturnReceipt:
Categories:

Database Created by The Black Vault - http://www.theblackvault.com

FA78F9BBF5E859468525629F006DD5DD
CN=David Marwell/O=ARRB @ ARRB;CN=Tom Samoluk/O=ARRB @ ARRB;CN=Dennis Quinn/O=ARRB @
ARRB;CN=Douglas Horne/O=ARRB @ ARRB

CN=Jeremy Gunn/O=ARRB

12/27/1995

3:01:38 PM

12/27/1995

2:59:42 PM

Dr. Humes

| just spoke with Dr. Humes. He still is not enthusiastic about having his deposition taken, but he is coming
around. He thinks he may want to have i during the week of January 8 (as originally noticed) rather than the
first week in March, as | proposed to him over the phone. He promised to call me back in the next day or two. |
assured him that we wish to be accommodating about the date. He is willing to come to D.C.
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